

Summary of Qualifications

- Over five years of leadership and administrative experience.
- Fluent in instructional technologies and strategies for implementation, including iBook Author, Camtasia, mobile learning, podcasting, screen-cast tutorials, and Web 2.0 tools.
- Skilled at leading instructional technology professional development and workshops.
- Experienced at developing traditional, blended, and online academic courses.

Relevant Experience and Accomplishments

- Michigan Association of Computer Users and Learners (MACUL) Conference Presenter:
March 2007, March 2009-2016. Presentation topics focus on best practices for instructional technology in the classroom. Topics include mobile learning, iPads in the classroom, project-based learning with digital movie and music making, and robotics and programming as part of a STEM curriculum.
- Michigan Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) grant recipient:
March, 2014. Project leader for grant writing team to fund Central High School and Handy Middle School after school and summer programs. Four year grant award totaling \$1,080,000 (\$135,000 per site, per year, for four years).
- Michigan After School Association (MAA) Collaborative Summit Conference Presenter:
May 2010-May 2013. Frequent conference presenter at both fall and spring conference series on the best practices for instructional technologies in after school programs.
- Technology Coach, SE2T2 Project, Michigan Association of School Administrators,
March-August 2010. Technology coach for superintendents from various Michigan school districts on how to address their technology concerns/interests.

Professional Experience

High School English/Spanish/Technology Teacher, Central High School, Bay City, MI, August 2003 to June 2009; August 2014 to present.

- Implement 10th Grade English and Beginning Spanish curriculum at inner-city high school.
- Created and implemented new technology course: Introduction to Game Design and Computer Programming.
- Act as a liaison between staff at Central High School and BCPS technology director to address instructional technology needs and concerns as a member of the BCPS district technology team.

Project Director, 21st Century Community Learning Center, Central High School, Bay City, MI, August 2009 to present.

- Implement academic and enrichment activities as part of Central's After School and Summer Program.
- Manage a staff of 12 teachers and support personnel.
- Update and amend components of our 21st Century grant and budget.
- Provide training on instructional technologies implemented in the program.

Education

Saginaw Valley State University, Saginaw, MI, January 2007

Masters of Arts: Instructional Technology

Kalamazoo College, Kalamazoo, MI, March, 2000

Michigan Teacher Certification: 7th-12th grade English and Spanish

Bachelor of Arts: English, June, 1996

Study Abroad: The International Institute of Madrid, Spain, September 1994 to March 1995